

**MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF EXTRA-ORDINARY MEETING OF FOREST ROW PARISH COUNCIL  
HELD ON 18<sup>th</sup> JULY 2022 AT 7.30PM IN THE GARDEN ROOM AT THE COMMUNITY CENTRE**

**PRESENT:** Cllrs. Josephson (Chairman), Davies, Hill, Hopkins, R Lewin, T Lewin, Moore, Spackman, Summers, Waters, Williams & Wogan

**APOLOGIES:** Cllr. Pritchitt

**NOT PRESENT:** Cllr: Withers

**IN ATTENDANCE:** The Clerk & Asst. Clerk.

**C120/22 PUBLIC QUESTIONS:**

**C121/22 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE:** Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr. Pritchitt (holiday)

**C122/22 RECORDS OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS**

Cllr. Josephson proposed that the minutes & transcript of the meetings held on 28<sup>th</sup> June & 5<sup>th</sup> July 2022 be considered at the next ordinary meeting. This was seconded by Cllr. T Lewin and AGREED..

**C123/22 CLARIFICATION OF ACTIONS FROM LAST MEETING**

Cllr. Josephson proposed that the clarification of actions from the meetings held on 28<sup>th</sup> June & 5<sup>th</sup> July 2022 be considered at the next ordinary meeting. This was seconded by Cllr. Hill and AGREED

**C124/22 TO DECLARE ANY INTERESTS OR REQUEST DISPENSATION PERTAINING TO THE ITEMS BELOW**

Name	Min. No.	Category of Interest	Reason
None			

**C125/22 CO-OPTION OF A NEW MEMBER TO COUNCIL**

Cllr. Hill proposed that Mr Jason Eichner be allowed to give a response to questions raised at the last meeting where he gave his presentation as a potential co-optee. This was seconded by Cllr. Josephson and AGREED.

Cllr. Hill proposed that the Council chose one of the two candidates at this meeting. This was seconded by Cllr. Davies and AGREED.

Mr Richard Tyler made a presentation to Council and answered questions.

Cllr. Moore joined the meeting at 7.42pm.

Mr Jason Eichner clarified a few issues that had been raised previously.

A vote was taken:

Mr Jason Eichner 4 for/ 2 abstentions

Mr Richard Tyler 6 for/ 2 abstentions.

The two candidates re-entered the room and Cllr. Josephson explained that ideally the Council would like to co-opt them both but was bound by statute to have only 15 Councillors. Therefore, Mr Tyler would be co-opted to Full Council and Mr Eichner was asked if he would like to be co-opted onto the Community Services Committee. This was agreed.  
Mr Richard Tyler signed the Acceptance of Office.

**C126/22 TO RESOLVE TO DEAL WITH ANY OUTSTANDING NOTICES, CORRESPONDENCE OR CONSULTATIONS AT THE NEXT ORDINARY MEETING**

Cllr. Josephson proposed that the above matter be considered at the next ordinary Full Council meeting. This was seconded by Cllr. T Lewin and AGREED.

**C127/22 ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION BY FULL COUNCIL OR REFERRAL TO COMMITTEE**

Cllr. Hopkins said that the Council needed to start thinking about the people in need within the community with regard to the rising cost of living.

Cllr. Davies stated that the newly patched A22 was still in a shocking condition.

The meeting closed at 8.12 pm.

SIGNED: .....

DATE.....(Chairman)

